
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
July 1, 2021 
 
Puerto Rico Public-Private Partnerships Authority 
PO BOX 42001 
San Juan, Puerto Rico 00940-2001 
Attention: Executive Director – Fermín E. Fontanés Gómez 
Email: Fermin.Fontanes@p3.pr.gov and 
Administrator@p3.pr.gov 
 
 
Re: Urgent Request for Information Regarding FAA Permits 
 
Mr. Fontanés, 
 
Reference is made to your letter and my phone conversation with Sheila Torres from your team 
yesterday June 30, 2021 regarding your request that LUMA state its position in connection with 
an article by Ms. Yennifer Alvarez reported in www.jayfonseca.com which alleged (quoting from 
your letter) that “LUMA’s helicopter certification #133 was revoked by the Federal Aviation 
Administration (“FAA”)”  [a]llegedly “because LUMA does not have any pilots with the experience 
and the required flight hours.”  The article allegedly also claims that “both of the qualified former 
PREPA employees rejected LUMA’s employment offer.” Your letter also requests LUMA to clarify 
the veracity of the allegations in the article, and if it does not have the mentioned certificate to 
inform the P3 Authority and indicate the measures LUMA will take to assure that the helicopters 
can be operated when necessary. 
 
LUMA herein clarifies that the information provided in the above-mentioned article with respect 
to the allegations made about the Part 133 Operating Certificate is incorrect.  PREPA holds a Part 
133 Operating Certificate issued by the FAA for the operation of its helicopters for external load 
operations and this certificate has not been revoked by the FAA. Furthermore, it is LUMA’s and 
PREPA’s position that the helicopters should be able to continue to be operated under PREPA’s 
Part 133 Operating Certificate and we are in consultation with FAA on the matter.  Consistent 
with this position, prior to LUMA commencing operations on June 1, 2021, PREPA notified the 
FAA of the change in the pilots that would be operating under its Part 133 Operating Certificate 
for the purpose of adding the new LUMA pilots to the Operations Specifications of PREPA’s Part 
133 Operating Certificate (OSPC). This roster includes three former PREPA employees who were 
hired by LUMA to continue in their flight functions.  Two other former PREPA pilots (one of whom 
LUMA understands went on to retirement) were not hired by LUMA. In any case, all of the pilots 
added to the roster are highly qualified pilots with the required experience and flight hours to be 
able to operate the helicopters under a Part 133 Operating Certificate.   

mailto:Fermin.Fontanes@p3.pr.gov
http://www.jayfonseca.com/


 

 

 
During the Front-End Transition PREPA, P3 Authority and LUMA in good faith cooperated on 
validating and confirming over one hundred government permits, including this one. The three 
parties all moved forward with the understanding that LUMA’s activities as operator and agent 
of PREPA would not require a change in most existing permits, and this understanding governed 
the position that PREPA assumed in connection with the Part 133 Operating Certificate.  
 
The foregoing notwithstanding, the relationship between PREPA and LUMA under the Puerto 
Rico Transmission and Distribution System Operation and Maintenance Agreement is the subject 
of on-going dialogue with FAA San Juan FSDO-63. On June 24, 2021 PREPA sent a letter to the 
FAA clarifying the agency relationship between PREPA and LUMA and its understanding that 
LUMA may operate under PREPA’s Part 133 Operating Certificate.  A copy of this letter is 
attached. FAA has communicated that it is carrying out an internal evaluation and PREPA is 
awaiting a response.  
 
In the event that the FAA San Juan FSDO-63 disagrees with PREPA’s understanding that the 
agency relationship between PREPA and LUMA does not require an amendment or additional 
Part 133 Operating Certificate, LUMA has contingency plans to continue operating the 
helicopters under other possible arrangements and, to the extent necessary, transition to 
obtaining a direct Part 133 Operating Certificate. The affiliates of Quanta Services, one of LUMA’s 
owners, own and operate a fleet over 50 helicopters that are used for the full range of utility 
construction and maintenance (including external load activities under Part 133). That world class 
expertise is at our disposal to support our efforts in Puerto Rico and is also available in the event 
of urgent need or an emergency.   
 
We trust the foregoing addresses your questions. We will continue to coordinate our efforts with 
you and PREPA in concluding this matter. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
Mario Hurtado 
Vice President, Regulatory 
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